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QUESTION 1

Which of the following statements are true regarding Search functionality in Ariba? 

There are 2 correct answers to this question. 

A. To exclude search options, you need to use a dash 

B. Stemming allows users to search, for example, for either "battery" or "batteries" and find results for both 

C. Trailing wildcard searching is not automatic for keyword searches 

D. Ariba will attempt to return results only if the spelling is perfect 

Correct Answer: AB 

 

QUESTION 2

Which supplier master data is shared in a suite- integrated environment in SAP Ariba buying and invoicing? 

A. Supplier location 

B. system ID 

C. ownerinformation 

D. Preferred ordering method 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 3

For Sourcing (Supplier Evaluation), Which of the following is the best practice adoption based on Annual Savings?
Please choose the correct answer. 

A. Formal request for information, proposal, and quotation prices is in place to collect multiple supplier responses for
both new and renegotiated buys 

B. Organization has access/subscription to on-line supplier network with enabled automated customersupplier matching
for new suppliers\\' discovery and assessment 

C. Follow formal multi step sourcing process Which includes spend analysis, strategy development and execution 

D. Organization negotiates and manages contract terms for vendor managed inventory. Automatic replenishment,
earlypay/ volume discounts for commodities 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 4
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Which of the following statements are trueregarding AutoSelection Reevaluation? Please choose the correct answer. 

A. Reevaluation may cause a price change, a contract to be detached, or a new contract to be attached 

B. Reevaluation will only occur as long as the requisition is not in ordered state 

C. Auto-selection cannot be triggered after a contract has been attached to a requisition 

D. All of the above 

E. Only b and c 

Correct Answer: E 

 

QUESTION 5

SAP Ariba Buying and invoicing can be configured to capture asset data on receipts. Which assets data attributes are
included in the default configuration for asset receipts? NOTE: there are 3 correct answers to this question. 

A. Accrual account 

B. Serial number 

C. Location 

D. Depreciation period 

E. Tag number 

Correct Answer: BCE 
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